

Attendees: Zachary Good (Chair); Samantha Maldonado; Todd Curie; Elise de Cuba; Torre Ippolito; Blue Kaufman; Stephanie Walsh; Emily Marte; Sandra Raymond;

Absent: Julian Perez; Crishtine Sundar; Indira Avendano; Joshua Bailey

Introduction:

- I. Last Spring Meeting
 - Tuesday, May 1st in UCF Global
 - 4:30-5:30pm
- II. Student Sustainability Coalition
 - Tuesday, April 10th in UCF Global
 - 4:30-5:30pm
 - We will be discussing the UN Sustainability Development Goals
- III. SSAC 2018-19 Applications Open
 - Applications close 4/16 at 7am
 - Must be graduating in Spring 2019 or later to apply
- IV. Project Presentations
 - Slides are due to Zach by tomorrow (4/4)
 - Presentations on April 9th from 2-3pm in UCF Global 101

New Business:

- V. Group Updates
 - Recycling
 - In contact with Andrea from Recycles Across America about labeling
 - Adjusting labeling to meet UCF's recycling capabilities
 - Richard Burrwanger from Housing said there are extra bins that could be used for the pilot. He will get back to them about the ability to use them.
 - Goal is to audit next Monday, they will need to let Chris Kennedy know ahead of time. Purpose of audit is determine % of recyclables that could have been recycled.
 - Ask Yara about possibility of doing pilot over summer. Emily mentioned that she will be here over the summer and would like to help manage it if they can't implement the pilot this semester.
 - Ask Yara if there will be an overlap with current SSAC cohort and next years.
 - Composting
 - Blue said the data collection has ended and the material is breaking down well.
 - They are currently working on proposal and presentation for next week.
 - Electric Bus
 - Indira created Qualtrics survey and have collected 117 responses.
 - They will present on findings in presentation and include in the final proposal
 - They have not yet determine the end date for the survey, but may leave it open close to due date for proposal.

- Bike Share
 - On hold for administrator feedback to determine what happens next with SSAC proposal
 - Decisions on bike share will be handled by Trans SWAT members

VI. Final Proposal/Portfolio

- Both the final proposal and final portfolio will be due on Webcourses the last meeting of the semester 5/1
- You will be able to use feedback from presentations on 4/9 to adjust proposal

Next Meeting: May 1st, 4:30pm @ UCF Global 101